From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 11/21/2013 5:57:28 PM

To: kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov (kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Winter Planning Update and Tour of new Gas Control Center with
CPUC Energy Division staff

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: maildmz01.pge.com

kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov
maithde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov)»
HSMTPH#

Criginal message headers:

Recelved: from itmaillppaprdO3.comp.pge.com (ltmallppaprdO3.comp.pge.com
[10.210.17.3713
by maildmz0l.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1/8entrion-MTA-4.3.1) with
ESMTP id rAM1lvQsb017086
(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=DHE~-RSA-ARESZ56-3HA bite=25¢ verify=NO);
Thu, 21 Nov 2013 17:57:2¢ -~0800
DRIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shal2b6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
£=1385085446; bh=bYNWQWO1i3qL3el JGHZFzAWBs/15VoUkMHyB+5vEofpw=;
h=From:To:S5ubject:Date:Message~1D:Content~Type :MIME~Version;
b=1yYySVGMmechbAbHarQ2ks ZKNgDk TAAMB I % /Whmh £ 1 /vngWKkArMXGh3rTz5yQFaCke
QSOMeYtalfpnEy9yoA9calx3RIvO+BLXtTg+adsepNihh/ nxVs+DAQCESRINVOOh{Ch
JzrWipti3uiuZ030sglnlyvGNAFNGIFNSpLaVYhgd=
Recelved: from pps.filterd (itmallppaprdll.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.11)
by itmallppaprd03.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id
rAMLgVeo006450;
Thu, 21 Nov 2013 17:57:2¢ 0800
Received: from malilOl.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappll.utility.pge.com
[10.210.4.2251
by dltmaillppaprdl3.comp.pge.com with ESMTE id lgOdhynnyn
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT):;
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Thu, 21 Nov 201” "7'%"'”“ 0800
Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOZ.Utility.pge.com (exchhubff02.utility.pge.com
[10.210.3.41)
by mailll.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3.,1) with
ESMTP id rAMIvP4HOO0E8Z242
(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=AES128~-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL);
Thu, 21 Nov 2013 17:57:25 -0800
Recelved: from EXCHMBFFL1Z.Utility. pqc.wom ([fe80::151:e8ff:32c2:1e0d]l}) by
EXCHHURBFFOZ . Utility.pge.com ([feB0::£428:cd35:335:e4b5%11]) with mapi id
14.02.0328.009; Thu, 21 Nov 2013 ¢7.5/.24 0800
From: "Doll, Laura" <LRDDUpge.com>
To: "'belinda.gattilepuc.ca.gov'" <belinda.gatti ﬂrpbu.,@ gov>,
"tkris.holzGopuc.ca.gov'” <kris.holzlcopuc.ca.gove
Subdject: Canceled: Winter Planning Update and Tour mf new Gas Control Center
with CPUC Energy Division staff
Thread-Toplic: Winter Planning Update and Tour of new Gas Control Center with
CPUC Energy Division staff
Thread-Index: AcTlhhg3BkEMgRAGITsSIbL1I05SRETgBoBhmg
Importance: high
X-Priority:
Date: Fri,
Message~1D:
<3BCHESYCI3E93BDAEASELIDSIFDDOAGTCEOS0L6TESREXCHMBFFLI12 . Utility.pge . com>
Accept %ﬁmgumgu. en-Us
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has~Attach:
K-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
w-originating-ip: [(10.244.108.100]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

|
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